
From: "Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>
To: "Kirby-Yung, Sarah" <Sarah.Kirby-Yung@vancouver.ca>

"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
Date: 10/6/2024 5:56:39 PM

Subject: Re: Incident at City Hall

Mayor and Council,

Further to my last message, VPD has confirmed that the individual’s motivation setting his vehicle on
fire had no connection to the City or other protest activity. 

Best,
Paul 

From: Mochrie, Paul <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>
Sent: Sunday, October 6, 2024 6:32 PM
To: Kirby-Yung, Sarah <Sarah.Kirby-Yung@vancouver.ca>; Direct to Mayor and Council - DL

Cc: Ford, Trevor <Trevor.Ford@vancouver.ca>; City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL

Subject: Re: Incident at City Hall

Good afternoon Sarah,

I can provide the following update on the situation at City Hall:

, City Protective Services observed a minivan engulfed in flames. Vehicle was on the driveway outside the
South entrance of City Hall
The driver sat on the ground near the vehicle until VPD arrived.  After admitting that he had set his own vehicle on
fire deliberately,  VPD arrested the driver.  The driver left a manifesto on the ground, which City Protective
Services has collected and TMU will be advised.
No persons injured
The driver's intentions are unknown at this time, pending VPD investigation.  Additional security being arranged to
watch over City Hall perimeter over night. 
12th Avenue between Yukon and Cambie have been closed off.
Fire has been extinguished by VFRS. Vehicle is still on scene.
VFRS and VPD still on-site investigating
Multiple media personnel on site
City Hall closed per normal Sunday hours so no direct impact to operations.
City Protective Services currently assisting VPD and VFRS with investigations.

We will keep you apprised of any further developments. 

Best,
Paul 

From: Kirby-Yung, Sarah <Sarah.Kirby-Yung@vancouver.ca>
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Sent: Sunday, October 6, 2024 6:00 PM
To: Mochrie, Paul <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>
Cc: Ford, Trevor <Trevor.Ford@vancouver.ca>
Subject: Incident at City Hall
 
Hi Paul,  I just drove by and there is a marked VPD presence at City Hall and what looks to be like
VFRS on scene too. 

 Looks like it's being reduced now with traffic comes being removed and flow restored. Was there an
incident? 

Thanks, 

Sarah 

Get Outlook for iOS

Page 2

1/15/2025




